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ONE COCA-COLA PLAZA
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

Date: 5 May 2015

RE: FCC ID: 2ADIR-XQ4-FS-RFID

To Whom It May Concern:

The Coca-Cola Company hereby declares that the radio frequency identification (RFID) reader,
model PCA-1143-A03 submitted as FCC ID: 2ADIR-XQ4-FS-RFID meets the following FCC
requirements of CFR Title 47 Part 15.247(a)(1):

¢ The hopping sequence is pseudorandom.
e All channels are used equally on average.
¢ The receiver input bandwidth approximately equals the transmit bandwidth.

e The receiver hop is in sequence with the transmit signal.

Furthermore, it also meets FCC requirement of Section 15.247(h):

The system does not coordinate its channel selection/hopping sequence with other frequency
hopping systems for the express purpose of avoiding the simultaneous occupancy of individual
hopping frequencies by multiple transmitters

Sincerely,
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David W Parker

Director, Quality & Regulatory
Coca-Cola Freestyle
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